

MATTHEW R. STEVENS

224 Breed Hollow Road

Horseheads, NY 14845

(607) 562-8197

Email Address: mstevens24@stny.rr.com

OBJECTIVE

A professional position where an extensive background in Criminal Justice policies and procedures combined with legal procedure and a professional work ethic will result in exceptional public service.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Educated and highly motivated individual who has extensive law enforcement experience including a high level of knowledge of New York State Laws. Dedicated, reliable and a fast learner with the ability to learn new systems with minimal training and supervision. Specialized training including, New York State Certified Field Training Officer, New York State Certified Crime Scene and Evidence Specialist, Instructor of General Police Topics, New York State Firearms Instructor, Graduate of 230th Session of FBI National Academy. Proven excellent verbal and written communication skills along with strong leadership abilities and a strong attention to detail.

WORK EXPERIENCE

<u>Town Justice</u> Big Flats Town Court 476 Maple Street, Big Flats, New York	January 2023- Present
<u>Deputy Sheriff Captain</u>	January 2019 – January 2023
<u>Deputy Sheriff Lieutenant</u>	December 2006 - December 2018
<u>Deputy Sheriff Sergeant</u>	June 2004 - December 2006
<u>Deputy Sheriff</u> Chemung County Sheriff's Office 203 William Street, Elmira, New York.	March 2000 – June 2004
<u>Police Officer</u> Delhi Village Police Department 7 Court Street, Delhi, New York.	April 1998 – March 2000
<u>Part-Time Corrections Officer/Deputy Sheriff</u> Delaware County Sheriff's Office Court House Square, Delhi, New York.	January 1998 – February 2000

EDUCATION

State University of New York, College of Technology at Delhi
2 Main Street, Delhi, New York 13753

Corning Community College
1 Academic Drive, Corning, New York 14830